
ARCHITECTURE AND COMMUNITY APPEARANCE 

REVIEW COUNCIL 

TOWN OF LEWISBORO 
Minutes, Monthly Meeting 

January 9
th
 2013- 8:00 P.M. 

Town House 

11 Main Street 

South Salem, NY 10590 

 

Present:    Ciorsdan Conran, Chair  

Gail Ascher  

    Ira Sanchick  

    Virginia LoBosco 

    Stephen Hoyt 

 

Absent:    None  

 

The Meeting was called to order at the Town House, 11 Main Street, South Salem, NY, at 8:00 

p.m., on Wednesday, January 9
th
 2013.  

Review and adoption of the Minutes of the October 10
th
 2012 ACARC Meeting were held. 

 

I. FURTHER DISCUSSIONS 

Cal. No. 13-11-ACARC/TB  This is an application of the Town of Lewisboro, 11 

Main Street, South Salem, New York 10590 in the matter of the installation of handicap ramps 

and railings at the rear of the Town House building. 

Sheet 36, Block 10807, Lot 06 

 

No one was present to discuss the project. 

APPLICATION IS HELD OVER 

 

II. NEW SUBMISSIONS 

Cal. No. 01-13-ACARC/BD  This is an application of Diana and Richard Bienen, 34 

Elmwood Road, South Salem, New York 10590 in the matter of a proposed construction of an 

addition to the house, a pool, pergola and fence. 

Sheet 43, Block 10302, Lot 24 

 

Mr. Ken Thompson from Bedford Poolscapes was present to represent the applicant. He 

reviewed photos of the front and rear of the house. Mr. Thompson stated that there is a dramatic 

elevation in the rear with a 6’ high boulder stone wall and the pool will be sited below. He stated 

that because the rear of the property sits lower, the pool fence and pergola will not be visible 

from the road. Mr. Thompson stated that to the right of the house is a separate two car garage  

and because the pool is located at a much lower elevation, it is not visible from that location. He 

stated that the property is encumbered by a large wetland which is within the NYS DEC as well 

as the local wetland jurisdiction. Mr. Thompson discussed the proposed pergola. He stated that 

there will be a small knee wall in front of the existing boulder wall for stability of the grade on 

the lower level. Mr. Thompson stated that the pergola will be constructed of natural timbers and 

will be covered with vegetation. He discussed the proposed addition consisting of the 

enlargement of the master bedroom and the playroom on the lower level. 
ACARC      MINUTES 01/09/13   PAGE 1 



Mr. Thompson discussed the proposed bay window that will be visible from the road but will be 

a low profile. He stated that the materials will match the existing house and the proposed work 

will be in keeping with the current architecture of the house. Mr. Thompson stated that they will 

expand the stone foundation to match the existing foundation all the way around. 

 

Mr. Hoyt asked if the pool fence will be on top of the stone wall. 

 

Mr. Thompson responded that the pool fence will be in an area behind the stone wall, far enough 

in back of the existing boulder wall so that there will not be an issue with anyone stepping on the 

wall and getting into the pool. He stated that they will allow enough space for plantings to 

mitigate the height of the wall.  Mr. Thompson stated that a lot of the proposed plan is controlled 

by the wetland setback.  

 

Ms. Ascher stated that there is a terrace in the rear but it is not shown on the plan. 

 

Mr. Sanchick stated that it is a Juliet balcony in the rear elevation, not a terrace. 

 

Mr. Hoyt commented that the owner takes beautiful care of the property and the proposed plan is 

in keeping with the architecture of the house. He stated that the location of the pool is very 

private for the owner because the slope drops off. 

 

Ms. LoBosco stated that she is very familiar with the property; the proposed work is nicely done 

and not visible from the road.  

Ms. Conran stated that it is a very sympathetic renovation and keeps the rhythm of the street 

elevation. 

Ms. Ascher stated that the one story addition balances out with the other side of the house. She 

stated that the bay window is a nice element but it is not in keeping with the style of the house. 

 

Mr. Sanchick stated that it really is just 2’ for a window seat. He did not object to the bay 

window and stated that the proposed plan is nicely thought out. 

 

Mr. Thompson stated that the bay window roof is the only element with a cooper detail, the rest 

of the roof will be asphalt shingles. 

 

Ms. LoBosco stated that the proposed bay window does give a little extra square footage. 

 

Ms. Ascher suggested that the applicant reconsider the bay window. 

 

Based on the foregoing, the members of ACARC resolved to approve the application as presented 

with the caveat that the applicant will re-evaluate the design of the bay window. 

By motion Gail Ascher; seconded by Ira Sanchick; In favor: Ira Sanchick, Ginny LoBosco, Gail 

Ascher, Stephen Hoyt and Ciorsdan Conran. To deny: None. Absent: None.   

APPLICATION IS APPROVED 

 

 

 

 
 

ACARC      MINUTES 01/09/13   PAGE 2 



Cal. No. 02-13-ACARC/BD  This is an application of National Maintenance, 185 

Sweet Hollow Road, Old Bethpage, New York 11804 [Owner of Record: EK Cross River, 3 

West 57
th
 Street, 7

th
 Floor, New York, New York 10019] on the behalf of JP Morgan Chase 

Bank, 20 North Salem Road, Cross River, New York 10518 in the matter of proposed installation 

of signage. 

Sheet 17, Block 10533, Lot 89 

 

Mr. Frank Bragoli of National Sign was present to represent the applicant. He discussed the 

removal of the existing box signs at the Chase Bank and the proposed installation of channel 

letters on a raceway. Mr. Bragoli stated that the color of the letters will be white with Chase blue. 

He stated that the applicant is also proposing the installation of a 1’8” by 2’3” plaque which 

states “Chase Private Client” which will be bronze look aluminum with raised stainless steel 

faced letters and the Chase logo in blue. 

 

Mr. Sanchick asked for the finish of the raceway. 

 

Mr. Bragoli responded white and the letters are white. 

 

Mr. Sanchick responded that the raceway will be visible against the brick. He questioned why the 

applicant needed the raceway. 

 

Mr. Bragoli responded that the 4” raceway will be camouflaged by the lettering because the 

letters will be 2/8” between them. He stated that the raceway is needed so that they do not have to 

drill into the brick. 

 

Ms. Ascher stated that the raceway should blend in with the building not the lettering. 

 

Mr. Bragoli responded that it will stand out more and overpower the sign. 

 

Ms. Ascher stated that they are concerned about the raceway being visible between the letters. 

 

Mr. Sanchick asked for the height of the lettering. 

 

Mr. Bragoli responded 1’2” and the raceway is 4”. 

 

Mr. Sanchick requested a photo of the proposed illuminated sign. 

 

Mr. Bragoli insisted that the channel letters are existing on the bank. 

 

There was a discussion regarding the illumination of the sign. 

 

Mr. Sanchick disagreed with the raceway concept. 

 

Mr. Hoyt stated that the raceway will fall into the shadows. 

 

Ms. Conran asked if the sign has been installed at other sites. 

 

Mr. Bragoli responded yes. He stated that this is the only way to install it without drilling holes in 

the façade of the building. 
 

ACARC      MINUTES 01/09/13   PAGE 3 



Ms. Conran requested daytime and nighttime photos of the proposed sign. 

 

Mr. Hoyt stated that he trusts the applicant’s judgment. 

 

Mr. Sanchick requested photos. 
 

Mr. Bragoli stated that the raceway will be visible in the daytime. He stated that when they install 

the raceway, they make it the color of the sign. Mr. Bragoli stated that Chase has these signs 

made up. 

 

Ms. LoBosco asked if Chase has these signs at all locations. She asked if all the signs are channel 

letters with a white raceway. 

 

Mr. Bragoli responded yes.  

 

Ms. Conran requested daytime and nighttime photos of the proposed installed sign. 

APPLICATION IS HELD OVER 

 

 

 

The meeting was adjourned.  

The next ACARC Meeting will be held on Wednesday evening, February 13
th
 2013. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACARC      MINUTES 01/09/13   PAGE 4 


